STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARRLY CARRUTHERS January 18, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVERNDOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
{505) 393-6161

H.L. Brown, Jr.
P.0. Box 2237
Midland, TX 79702-2237

Attn: Timothy J. Phillips

Re: Rexception to Shutin for Overproduced Casinghead Gas
North Bluitt Siluro Devonian Pool
Federal 27 Com #1-E Sec. 27, T7S, R37E
Roosevelt County, NM

Gentlemen:

I cannot grant your request to return the above-referenced over-produced
well to 100% of casinghead gas allowable through February. This type
exception would need a hearing and that would not give you any immediate
relief due to waiting period necessary for hearings.

The moratorium from shut in issued December 15, 1989, is for wells in
prorated gas pools only.

If you feel temporary relief from the low production rate is warranted,
I suggest you contact our director, Bill LeMay.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



